

RICHARD P. GEBEL, PE, PTOE, CME

67 Summers Avenue
West Long Branch, NJ 07764-1134
732-229-0488 (H) / 908-309-6574 (C)
rgabes@comcast.net

SUMMARY - Senior Engineer with more than 20 years experience of project management, construction, design, and analysis of civil, highway, and transportation related services. Skilled in report writing, communication, public presentations and testimony, use of most industry software, and bringing projects in on time and budget.

Experience:

2002 – 2009, Project Manager, CMX/SCHOOR DEPALMA, Manalapan, NJ

Served as Project Manager on-site for 4 years, managing construction and daily traffic operations through Newark Liberty International Airport. As a result of this assignment, also oversaw the outside consultants hired by the PANYNJ for projects at the airport. Designed the temporary traffic control, pavement markings and traffic control for over \$10 million of improvements. Produced and implemented speed limit criteria for roadway and curve advisory speeds for overall facility. Prior to assignment at the airport, served as township engineer, overseeing roadway and other infrastructure projects.

1998 – 2001, Project Manager, BIRDSALL ENGINEERING, Barnegat, NJ

During this assignment, as Project Manager, represented several Land Use Review Boards, reviewing Land Use Development and Plans Zoning applications, preparing ordinance reviews, and attending meetings as Board Engineer for two fast growing southern Ocean County towns. Oversaw municipal construction projects for roadway, sewer, and water improvements.

1994 – 1998, Project Manager, BAC/KILLAM ASSOCIATES, Toms River, NJ

- Oversaw private construction projects
- Designed Land Use Development plans
- Completed signal design and implementation projects
- Managed survey and site development departments.

1992 – 1994, Principal Traffic Engineer, LOUIS BERGER, INC., East Orange, NJ

- Prepared traffic impact components to Environmental Impact Reports for Federal, State and other public agencies
- Developed a traffic model for the Route 92 Project in Central New Jersey

1985 – 1991, Traffic Engineer, NELSON KENDERIAN ASSOCIATES, Allenhurst, NJ

- Prepared traffic impact studies for over 350 development projects
- Testified as an expert witness in front of Land Use Review Boards

Education:

New Jersey Institute of Technology, BS Degree in Civil Engineering

Professional Registrations:

- Professional Engineer NJ #24GE034729000
- Professional Traffic Operations Engineer (I.T.E. Certification)
- Certified Municipal Engineer
- Certified Traffic Signal Inspector (IMSA Certification)